Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 3:46:14 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 at 9:30:55 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: STEPHFER

To: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Attachments: Scan_20180514.pdf
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Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 3:40:38 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: 5.22

Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at 7:54:06 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

To: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Attachments: s.22

This look ok to you? Very much open to feedback.

5.22

Cheers
k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 at 9:32 AM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: S22

Hi Karl,

Here’s my final letter attacheds.22
22

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks!
Stephanie

Stephanie Ferguson

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-889-3745
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Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 3:41:04 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 at 9:19:19 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: STEPHFER

To: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Attachments: Scan_20180516.pdf
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Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 3:41:45 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject:S-22

Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 at 1:52:36 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: $.22

To: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:E)(,S'-22

CC: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Received, thank you.

We will be in touch,
5.22

From: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:27 AM

To:s.22

Cc:s.22 Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject:s.22

Hello,

5.22

Cheers,
Stephanie

Stephanie Ferguson

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-889-3745
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Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 3:43:24 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: S22

Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 at 9:31:41 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: .22

To: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.jpg
Hello Stephanie,
You are most welcome! .22

I will follow up shorty s.22
5.22

Take good care,
s.22

From: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: July 18, 2018 12:55 PM

Subject: 5.22

His.22

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

From:s.22

Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2018 10:15 AM
Cc:s.22

Subject: 5.22

Hello Everyone,

5.22
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